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Ratheon Engineers and Constructors
ATTN: Rob Roy

508 Carnegie Center

Princeton, NJ 08540

Subject: Closeout of Contract No. NRC-04-90-099 and NRC-04-90-100
Dear Mr. Roy

We have reviewed the subject contract file documentation and have determined that all actions
have been completed.

Per discussion on 12/15/98, we are closing out the ahove contracts without a contractors
release for the following reasons:

1. Ratheon Engineers took over this contract through Novation Agreement on 4/13/95.

2. The contractor took the above contracts over after contracts had expired. There are no
longer any individuals available from the previous company (Ebasco) that have
knowledge on these contracts.

Total payments in the amount of $345,340.00 for NRC-04-90-099 and $368,012.00 for
NRC-04-80-100 has been accomplished. All obligations have been met by the parties and the

contract is officially closed out.

, Contracting Officer
agement Branch 1
Division of Contracts and

Property Management
Office of Administration

Sincerely,




